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*  Tidbury Tracy (RKB) MEBS Supplies Co-ordinator

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 14 August 2025 16:32

To: Tidbury Tracy (RKB) MEBS Supplies Co-ordinator; Burrows Alan (RKB) Specialist
Biomedical Engineering Technologist

Subject: Fwd: Faulty Oxygen Sensors R-30V - Delivery Note DVM157212-1 - PO 999007898

Good afternoon,

Further to my earlier email, our Sales Director has confirmed the problem with this sensor has now
been identified and rectified. Please accept our sincere apologies for the faulty sensors you
received. We will send you out replacements as soon as we receive your return.

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

, http://www.viamed.co.uk

i Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
i; Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

| Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Thu, Aug 14, 2025 at 3:11 PM

Subject: Re: Faulty Oxygen Sensors R-30V - Delivery Note DVM157212-1 - PO 999007898
To: Tidbury Tracy (RKB) MEBS Supplies Co-ordinator <Tracy.Tidbury@uhcw.nhs.uk>

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email. | am sorry to hear you are experiencing issues with your R-30V Oxygen
Sensors. We would very much like to investigate this for you.

| would be grateful if you could please return the sensors to us using returns reference SRS69213 on
all packaging and accompanying paperwork to the following address:




